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THE BUILDERS OF MONSERRATE

) 7| GERARD DE VISME FRANCIS COOK (1817-1901)
st "’; e English merchant English textile millionaire, Ist
B 0 prrate b~ '1.‘3. | holding the concession Viscount of Monserrate and owner

to import Brazilian teak.
He was responsible
B fo the construction
P of the first palace
W% of Monserrate

of one of the greatest private art
collections in Britain. He conceived
the present Romantic Palace

and Gardens as a family

summer residence

In 1856 the Palace of Monserrate was fully rehabilitated, inder the super-
vision of English architect James T. Knowles, into the summer residence
of the Cook family. Taking the ruins of Gerald de Visme's Neo-Gothic
mansion as its starting point, the building is a unigue example

of the eclectic spirit of the nineteenth century

MUSIC ROOM

A room with excellent accoustics,
which exclusivel occupied the
huilding’s nor- thern tower.

Dome in decorative plasterwork
with gilded floral motives. Frieze
with depictions of Apollo, the Muses

and Saint Cecilia, among others,

MAIN HALL DOME @ DINING ROOM

Room decorated in plaste

and stencil, a technique very

* commoninBritain,
‘The adjoining pantry re&t@gs’*’-.
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Construction of a chapel dedicated to Qur The property Purchase of the Quinta by | The Lisbon earth- | Gerard de Visme rented the | William Beckford rented Sir Francis Cook buys the | The Portuguese State 5 *,  UNESCO lists the Sintra Hills where Reopening of
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Palace now stands. Theproperty belonged to the Mello "Comendador de Cristo” | the houses on neo-gothic palace on the during his second visit restoration of the palace | and its Hunting Grounds, % § Landscape, World Heritage, of the Palace
Ve — to the All Saints Hospital of Lisbon e Castro family | and Viceroy of India the Quinta ruins of the old chapel to Portugal. and the construction of a total of 143 hectares ‘%?_ ple=t of Monserrate
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Innovative tour system which provides  MULTIMEDIA
access to multimedia information TOUS IN | eninee
on the highlighted habitats and species SINTRA

One of the finest landscape gardens of the romantic era, created
by Sir Francis Cook. This ancient country estate with na area

of 33 hectares contains a remarkable botanical collection

of species from all over the world, successfully acclimatized

and offering contrasting environments along winding paths,
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0 Ornamental Lakes

The largest lake has areas of vari-
ous different depths and different
temperatures, creating the ideal
conditions for a collection of exotic
aquatic plants such as papyrus
plants and water lillies

6 Mexican Garden

The hottest and driest area of
Monserrate, created by the diver-
sion of water away from the centre
of the valley. It contains collections
of plants from hot climates.
Completely restored in 2010

9 Boulder House Rose Garden

The top floor housed the
carpenter's workshop

and the lower floor the oxen.
Today it houses the head :
office of Parques de Sintra ‘

9 Indian Arch

Ornamental arch acquired in India by
Sir Francis Cook from
Charles Canning,
Governor-General of
India, after the Indian
Rebellion of 1857

o Sarcophagus

A collection of 200 historic rose
varieties planted naturally in the valley.
After complete restoration it was inau-
gurated by His Royal Highness The
Prince of Wales and the Duchess

of Cornwall in March 2011

The niche in the chapel housed one
of three Etruscan sarcophagi which
served as garden ornaments.

They are now depasited in the
Archeological Museum of S&o
Miguel de Odrinhas, in Sintra

- Monte da Lua, SA.




